RECEIVED

1625 Lund Road MAR 1 1 1996
Bancroft, Idaho 83217
March 11, 1996 Dopariment of Water Resources

Mr. Karl J. Dreher

Idaho Department of Water Resources
1301 N. Orchard Street

Boise, Idaho 83706

Dear Mr. Dreher:

We request the administration of water rights under the prior appropriation doctrine in Water
District 13 commonly known as the Bancroft - Lund Area. We ask for a response in accordance
with Rule 40 from the Idaho Administrative Procedure Act 37, title 03, chapter 11.

In response to Rule 42 of IDAPA, Act 37, title 03, chapter 11, effort has been used at our
expense to divert water from the source. The water distribution system on the land has been
redesigned to assist in the fluctuation of the water level. Also a pumping station and mainline
has been installed to supplement this water right from the West Branch Canal resulting in a
shortage of water supply available for farms that should be watered from the canal system.
Expense has been applied to having a hydrologist prepare a report of water availability in this
area. It has been determined from private hydrological reports and from the adjudication
process involved in forming this district that well interference is a factor.

One intent of this delivery call is to allow all involved the knowledge of its existence prior to the
investment in crops for the 1996 growing season. From past experience of not less than 18
years, we know the water supply will decrease in June or sooner.

We are in a position to accept mitigation from junior-priority ground water right holders. If
there is anything we can do to assist you in responding to this call, please contact us at your

convenience.
Cordially,

i
(iw/ M
David Lloyd

Lloyd Farms




RECEIvED
1475 Mountain Road
Bancroft, Idaho 83217 MAR 11 1995

March 11, 1996 b
epartment of Water Resources

Mr. Karl J. Dreher

Idaho Department of Water Resources
1301 N. Orchard Street

Boise, Idaho 83706

Dear Mr. Dreher:

Subject: Delivery call to satisfy water right 13-02313. prioritv date 09/29/1966

I request the administration of water rights under the prior appropriation doctrine for Water
District 13, commonly known as the, "Bancroft - Lund Area." I ask for a response in accordance
with Rule 40 from the Idaho Administrative Procedure Act 37, title 03, chapter 11.

In response to Rule 42 of IDAPA, Act 37, title 03, chapter 11, great effort has been used at my
expense to divert water from the source. Over six wells have been drilled, the well has been
deepened and restructured, and expense has been applied to have a hydrologist prepare a report
of water availability in this area. It has been determined from private hydrological reports and
from the adjudication process involved in forming this district that well interference is a factor.

One intent of this delivery call is to allow all involved the knowledge of its existence prior to the
investment in crops for the 1996 growing season. From past experience, of not less than 18
years, I know the water supply will decrease in late June or sooner.

I am in a position to accept mitigation from junior-priority ground water right holders. If there is
anything I can do to assist you in responding to this call, please contact me at your convenience.

Cordially,

Warren P. Lloyd




RECEIVED
MAR 1 8 1996
1551 Central Road

Bancroft. Idaho 83217 Department of Water Resources
March 15, 1996

Mr. Karl J. Dreher

Idaho Department of Water Resources
1301 N. Orchard Street

Boise, Idaho 83706

Dear Mr. Dreher:

Subject: Delivery call to satisfy water right B-02203-A priority date 9/9/1959
Location: 12 Acre tract NE 1/4 NW 1/4 Sec 19 T9S R40E

I request the administration of water rights under the prior appropriation doctrine for
Water District 13, commonly known as the “Bancroft - Lund Area.” T ask for a response
in accordance with Rule 40 from the Idaho Administrative Procedure Act 37, title 03,
chapter 11.

In response to Rule 42 of IDAPA, Act 37, title 03, chapter 11, I submit the following.
Since 1990 I have deepened my well and put in two different pumps. I have gone to great
expense to try to get irrigation water for this acreage. Since 1978 the water level has
gradually dropped, 50 ft in total. I now have only a few ft. of water on top of a blue clay
layer of great depth and am unable to get sufficient water to irrigate during June - Aug.
period. At times I am also unable to get good domestic water during the peak irrigation
season. I have observed when several adjoining irrigation wells around me start pumping
my water goes away.

From past experience the last several years, I know the water supply will decrease in late
June or sooner.

I am in a position to accept mitigation from junior-priority ground water right holders. If
there is anything I can do to assist you in responding to this call, please contact me at your

convenience.

Sincerely,

/jﬂzzf /4 %«/Zf;a«-\

Paul N. Christensen




